

SASCHA ALEXANDRA ZAKRZEWSKI

ASSISTANT PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

Mob: 07525 708 629 | Email: sascha86@hotmail.co.uk

DRIVING LICENCE: Clean/Full

QUALITIES

An active communicator who can adapt to any working environment. A high level of determination and commitment, with an enthusiastic approach to work.

I am a mature character, with a bubbly personality. I'm extremely energetic, focused and loyal towards my work. Experience in studio, on set, location and abroad filming.

EMPLOYMENT

OUR GIRL 17/18/19 – GRAFTON HOUSE PRODUCTIONS

Prod. Tim Whitby

Pre-Production in the UK – April 2017 – May 2017

Assistant Production Coordinator

THE CITY & THE CITY – MAMMOTH SCREEN

Prod. Betsan Morris-Evans, Dir. Thomas Shankland, Line Prod. Rebecca Davies

Pre-Production - February 2017 – April 2017

Assistant Production Coordinator

CITIZEN KHAN SERIES 5 – BBC

Prod. Anil Gupta, Dir. Nick Wood, Line Prod. Sarah Lewis

August 2016 – November 2016

Production Secretary

OUR GIRL 2 – GRAFTON HOUSE PRODUCTIONS

Prod. Eric Coulter, Dir. Jan Matthys/Luke Snellin, Line Prod. Mark Murdoch

April 2016 – July 2016

Assistant Production Coordinator

SAFE HOUSE 2 – ELEVENTH HOUR FILMS

Prod. Andrew Benson, Dir. Marc Evans, Line Prod. Sue Dunn

Pre-Production - January 2016 – February 2016

Production Secretary

RIP OF BRITAIN – HOLIDAY 4/FOOD 3 – BBC

Prod. Mgr Lindsey Taylor

October 2015 – December 2015

Production Coordinator

CITIZEN KHAN SERIES 4 – BBC

Prod. Anil Gupta, Dir. Nick Wood, Associate Prod. Sarah Lewis

June 2015 – October 2015

Production Secretary

FROM DARKNESS – BBC WORLDWIDE

Prod. Helen Ziegler, Dir. Dominic Leclerc, Line Prod. Sue Dunn
February 2015 – June 2015
Production Secretary

CITIZEN KHAN SERIES 3 – BBC

Prod. Richard Grocock, Dir. Tom Poole, Line Prod. Sarah Lewis
June 2014 – November 2014
Production Secretary

DEATH IN PARADIESE – RED PLANET LTD

Prod. Louise Sutton, Line Prod. Philippe Chaussende
Pre-Production – April 2014 – June 2014
Assistant Production Coordinator

IN THE CLUB – ROLLEM PRODUCTIONS LTD

Block 1: Prod. Yvonne Francas, Dir. Kay Mellor, Line Prod. Amanda Wasey
Block 2: Prod. Yvonne Francas, Dir. Neasa Hardiman, Line Prod. Des Hughes
Block 3: Prod. Yvonne Francas, Dir. Sarah O’Gorman, Line Prod. Des Hughes
November 2013 – April 2014
Production Secretary

HANK ZIPZER – KINDLE ENTERTAINMENT LTD

Block 1: Prod. Siobhan Bachman, Dir. Matt Bloom, Line Prod. Victoria Dabbs
Block 2: Prod. Ali Carron, Dir. Rebecca Rycroft, Line Prod. Victoria Dabbs
August 2013 – November 2013
Production Secretary

CITIZEN KHAN SERIES 2 – BBC

Prod. Catherine Gosling Fuller, Dir. Ben Gosling Fuller, Prod Mgr. Sarah Lewis
April 2013 – August 2013
Production Secretary

RAISED BY WOLVES – BIG TALK PRODUCTIONS

Prod. Caroline Norris, Dir. Ian Fitzgibbon, Line Prod. Samantha Milnes
March 2013
Production Assistant

NOBLE – DESTINY FILMS LTD

Prod. Melanie Martin, Dir. Stephen Bradley, Line Prod. Nick Laws
November 2012 – March 2013
Production Secretary

THE MAKING OF A LADY – ITV

Prod. Jo Willett, Dir. Richard Curson Smith, Line Prod. Julian Meers
July 2012 – October 2012
Production Runner

CITIZEN KHAN – BBC

Prod. Paul Schlesinger, Dir. Nick Woods, Prod Mgr. Sarah Lewis
May 2012 – July 2012
Production Runner

THE SECRET OF CRICKLEY HALL – BBC

Prod. Anne Harrison-Baxter, Dir. Joe Ahearne, Line Prod. Alison Loose

Feb 2012 – May 2012

Production Runner

EDUCATION

- H.E CERTIFICATE
Delamar Academy of Make-up: 2006-2007
MERIT
- Blackpool Sixth Form Collage 2003-2005 – A-Level
4 - B-D Grades
- St. Marys RC High School 1998-2003
8 GCSE Grades A-C including Maths and English

REFERENCES

Sarah Lewis – Line Producer

‘Citizen Khan 1-5’

Mobile: 07834 357 760

Lisa Corkill-McIntyre – Production Manager

‘From Darkness/Safe House 2’

Mobile: 07890 177 170